From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Buddy Richardson"

Cc: Darrell Pennington; Jeffrey Kindley

Subject: RE: RAM Energy - WDQSU #99

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:25:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4961_RAM WDQSU99 Rel Ch Wk Plan.pdf

Dear Mr. Richardson:

Notes:

e There is a USGS well, approximately 0.4 miles NE of the release location, indicating depth to
groundwater around 71 ft. bgs in 1976.

e Monument Draw is West of the release location.

e Please be advised that refusal is not an acceptable rationale for incompletion of vertical
delineation.

e Remember to include the MRO fraction in laboratory analyses of TPH using EPA Method 8015.

e Permissible chloride level for delineation and remediation is 600 mg/kg.

NMOCD approves of the proposed soil bore locations to complete release characterization for 1RP-
4961.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Buddy Richardson <Buddy.Richardson@eccgrp.com>

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Darrell Pennington <dpennington@ramenergy.net>; Jeffrey Kindley
<Jeffrey.Kindley@eccgrp.com>

Subject: RAM Energy - WDQSU #99

NMOCD Incident No. 1RP-4961
Ms. Yu,

On behalf of our client, RAM Energy Resources, please find attached the Release
Characterization Work Plan for RAM’s West Dollarhide Queen Sand Unit Well #99 Flowline
Release Site. Please be advised that Enviro Clean Cardinal, LLC (ECC) has hired Mr. Jeff
Kindley in our Midland Office and Jeff will be managing much of the work assessment at
this site with my oversight. If you have any questions regarding this work plan or site,
please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Darrell Pennington at RAM in Tulsa at 918-947-6304,
or myself at 918-794-7828. Jeff Kindley can be reached in our ECC Midland office at 432-
301-0209. Thanks.

Buddy Richardson
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ENVIRO CLEA
CARDINALSA

George H. (Buddy) Richardson, P.G.
Manager Hydrogeology | Enviro Clean Cardinal
918.794.7828 office | 918.392.7843 direct | 918.210.8128 cell

buddy.richardson@eccgrp.com | www.EnviroCleanPS.com

This e-mail and any attachments are intended solely for the person or entity to which addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the
addressee is prohibited. If you have received this mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer.
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